
  

 

 Contacting the Council:  Switchboard 01782 717717 .  Text 07800 140048  

Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

Castle House 
Barracks Road 
Newcastle-under-Lyme 
Staffordshire 

ST5 1BL 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

OPEN AGENDA 

 
1 APOLOGIES    

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda 
 

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 3 - 4) 

 To consider the minutes of the previous meeting(s) 
 

4 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS   (Pages 5 - 6) 

 To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party 
 

5 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 7 - 12) 

 To make observations on new applications received 
 

6 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND   (Pages 13 - 14) 

 To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer 
 

7 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors Johnson (Chair), Barker MBE (Vice-Chair), Panter, Lawley and 

Reece 
 

 

Date of 
meeting 
 

Tuesday, 21st January, 2025 

Time 
 

6.30 pm 

Venue 
 

Astley Room - Castle 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


  

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 

 
Meeting Quorums :- Where the total membership of a committee is 12 Members or less, the quorum will 
be 3 members….Where the total membership is more than 12 Members, the quorum will be one quarter of 
the total membership. 

 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Section B5 – Rule 2 of Constitution) 

 
 The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees.  The 

named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-  
   

Substitute Members: Adcock 
Richards 
Wilkes 

Wright 
Burnett-Faulkner 

 
 If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend on your 

place you need to identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on 
your behalf 
 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 
 
NOTE: IF THE FIRE ALARM SOUNDS, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY 
THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT DOORS. 
 
ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE 
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO. 



  
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 26/11/24 

  
1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

Tuesday, 26th November, 2024 
Time of Commencement: 6.30 pm 

 
View the agenda here 

 
 
Present: Councillor Trevor Johnson (Chair) 
 
Councillors: Barker MBE 

Panter 
 

Lawley 
Reece 
 

  
 

Officers: Louise Wallace Urban Design/Conservation Officer 
 
Also in attendance: Mr David Broome  
 Dr Sukey Venables Fisher  
 Andrew McPhee  
 Parish Councillor Chrissy Mrozicki  
 

1. APOLOGIES  
 
All members were present. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest stated. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 1st October 2024 be agreed 

as a correct record. 
 

4. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  
 
Resolved: That the report on the decision on applications previously considered 

by this Working Party be received. 
 

5. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  
 
Resolved: That the following observations be made: 
 

Midway Car Park, Newcastle 24/00678/FUL 
 
The Working Party had no objections to the principle of repurposing 
the building.  They thought the design was brave and celebrated the 
existing structure.  They supported the colour of the red roof but 
overall thought that it was bold and should stay as a bright colour. 
They design of the landscaping would be transformative for the 
environment in a positive way, especially on the Midway elevation. 
Members wondered if the opportunity would be taken to add solar 
panels onto all roofs rather than just a few in the centre.   

 
Old Springs Hall, Stoneyford 24/00774/FUL 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3

https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=3957&Ver=4


  
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 26/11/24 

  
2 

 
The Working Party had no objections to the proposals, only wondered 
if consideration had been given to a more organic access road 
through the centre, given that the historical map references showed 
the tracks as meandering and less formal. 

 
Land at Merrial Street, Newcastle  24/00792/FUL 

 
The Working Party had a general consensus that the development 
would improve and enhance the area but that the design was 
uninspiring and that it was imperative that it integrated with the rest of 
the place and the linear park. The boundaries were a key part of this 
and there was some concern regarding the choice of boundary 
treatment and they should continue to work with the council and the 
adjacent developer.  Concern was raised over insufficient parking 
especially for staff and carers.   

 
York Place, Merrial Street, Newcastle  24/00795/FUL 

 
The Group felt that the scheme was successful within the streetscene 
of Red Lion Square and would be transformative. They hoped that the 
materials wouldn’t date and wanted to ensure that the basement 
music venue was part of the scheme as a key element to regenerating 
the town. 

 
Roebuck Centre, High Street, Newcastle 24/00786/FUL 

 
The Group wanted to ensure that the windows were amended as they 
didn’t sit well with the existing building in terms of their square 
emphasis and that they could be incorporated within the standing 
seam sections and/or maybe floor to ceiling lengths.   

 
6. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  

 
Resolved: That the following be agreed: 
 

St Margarets School, Wolstanton 
 

The group fully supported the giving of the grant. 
 

7. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There was no urgent business. 
 
 

Councillor Trevor Johnson 
Chair 

 
 

Meeting concluded at 8.30 pm 
 

Page 4



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

DECISIONSOF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH 
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY 

 
For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column. 
 

Reference Location and 
Applicant 

Development Working Party Comments - summary Planning Decision 

24/00578/FUL 3 Church Bank, 
Keele 

Proposed part single part 
two storey extensions to 
rear side and front 
elevations – amended 
plans 

The WP recognised that this building is 
perhaps not the best detailed of the 
properties within this part of the CA and 

that it has been altered and added to, but 

it is still pleasant and has some features 
which are important, such as the half brick 
half rendered design with corbelling. 

Permission granted by delegated 
powers on 20 December 2024 
 
http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/24/00578/FUL 
 

22/00397/FUL 9-11 Liverpool Road, 
Newcastle 

Partial demolition of 
former ground floor and 
first floor flats and 
construction of 55 
students flats – revised 
plans 

The group are pleased with the partial 
reduction in height but this will still be 
visible in long distance views.  They were 
happy with the SA building being visually 
separate.  They welcomed the use within 
the town centre but felt that the 
appearance was still a little fussy, would 
prefer no metal cladding even though it 
was slightly simpler than the previous 
design.  They felt that the Bridge St 
frontage appeared more complicated on 
the entrance now given there was general 
support for this elevation on the original 
scheme.  Overall the design was trying too 
hard to bring variety in the elevations.  
Concern was expressed with the use of 
buff colour bricks. 

Permission REFUSED by Planning 
Committee on 3 December 2024 
 
http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/24/00397/FUL 
 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 4

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00578/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00578/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00578/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00397/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00397/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00397/FUL


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

24/00144/FUL 7 Pepper Street, 
Newcastle 

Demolition of building and 
construction  

Members had no objections to the 
demolition of the property but felt that the 
size of the openings was inappropriate for 
the location and the number of rooflights 
should be dramatically reduced as they 
were unnecessary and overly dominant.  
They also felt that the building could be 
redesigned to have limited number of 
openings on the frontage and more inward 
facing orientation perhaps with a light well 
and amenity space away from the street. 

Permission granted by delegated 
powers on 28 June 2024 
 
 
http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/24/00144/FUL 
 

 

P
age 6

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00144/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00144/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00144/FUL


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

  
CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 

  

Reference Location  Development Remarks Link 

24/00840/FUL Former Civic Offices, Merrial 
Street/Ryecroft, Newcastle 

Residential development comprising 
171 dwellings and associated 
landscaping 

Adjacent to Newcastle under 
Lyme Conservation Area 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/24/00840/FUL 
 
 

24/00910/FUL & 
24/00911/LBC 

Sanctuary Cottage, Johnsons 
Wood Farm, Tag Lane, Hales, 
Loggerheads 

Proposed demolition of exiting upvc 
conservatory and ancillary barns and 
proposed glass link and conversion of 
ancillary barn as an extension 

Affecting a curtilage Grade II 
listed building 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/24/00910/FUL 
 

 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 5

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00840/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00840/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00840/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00910/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00910/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/24/00910/FUL


T
his page is intentionally left blank



19

35

10

4

92

Quee n's

27

Sh elters

12

70

34

to

5

14

49

32

PH

7

43

59

5

Su bwa y

PE
PP

ER S
TR

EE
T

20 to  2 9

6

St Gi les ' Chur ch

17

TCBs

HA S SE LL S TRE ET

9

Buil ders

10

32

8a

135.3m

1

PH

42

Po st

Hall

Queens  Parade

76

47

Guildhal l

11

Pa rk

2

14

4

17

9

Ebenez er

13

2

61

147 to 152

Garden s

Cross

9 11

28

78

9

26

Ba nk

PH

86

129.1m

Pl ay A rea

6

4

1

13

66

Subway ESS

1

58

68

2

Rye Bank House

Lad  Lane

CH
ER

RY
 O

RC
HA

RD

Sta tion Walk s

1

51

14

Su perstore

2

43

56

62

80

Hous e

3

4

33

PH

48

4

Ba ndstand

Car lton Hous e

13

1 to 8

PO

31

Cas tle

9 to 12

1

3

68

48 46

SA

82 to 86

57

18

Churc h

PH

57

6

HE
AT

H 
ST

RE
ET

120.1m

Te lep hone  Excha nge

19

MAR KET  LANE

RY
E B

AN
K

Yard

118.3m

TCB

94

Court

47

18

Car Park

17

4

DE
LA

M
ER

E 
G

RO
VE

12a

96

16

PH

66

Pa
th (u

m)

57

96
W

ES
T 

BR
AM

PT
ON

Ma st

33

10 to  8

43

1 to 6

5

10

56

2

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME

4

BROA D ST REE T

Risin
g B

o lla rds

HIG H STREET

LO
W

ER
 S

TR
EE

T

33

17

47

22

15

37

FL
OR

EN
CE

 ST
RE

ET

102

15

Ca st le  House

1 to 4

14

130.2m

51

47

Roebuck  Shopping Centre

LOWER STREET

5

49

ENDE RLE Y S TRE ET

130.9m

Fog g S tree t

1

7

64

58

63

HO LBO RN

Work
s

31

19

PH

35

88

126.5m

PH

12

19

CR

ESS

23

28

58

Cheapsid e

42

1

8

RYE BANK CRESC EN T

Mul tistor ey  Car Park

17

4

CHURCH STREET

49

60

Hous e

Sh elter

10

46

RO
AD

Subway

56
Sh elters

Subway

5
9

125.3m

2 to 12

BROA D ST REE T

Fe llg ate Co urt

14

13

69

38

22

29

75

1

74

Ba nk

30
 to

 3
9

Yor k

12

14

62

LB

13
2.

3m

56

17

48

Hall

77 to  8 1

40
 to

 4
9

2a

1

2

1

36

51

26

52

24

FF

18

133.4m

67

4

3

HASSELL S
TREET

The M et

32

12

Cas tle  Walk

HIGH STREET

Guildhal l

12

32

31

LIVERPOO
L RO

AD

Ba nk

5

Su bwa y

TCBs

El  Su b Stas

20

3

ED  Bd y

27

15

BRINDLEY  ST RE E T

29

House

1

Holbor n Plac e

FO GG  ST  EAST

SILV E RDA LE

HICKMAN STREET

1a

50

70

Sutton

THE M IDWAY

PW

ED
 B

d y

9 t
o 1

5

Newc astle

PH

42

19

CASTLE HILL

55a

51 58

3

5

15

11

15 17

SHAW  ST REE T

37 to  4 1

22

4
3

ESS

11

21

MAR KET  LANE

64

2

1

LOWER STREET

38

52

8

63

7

13
0.

5m

1

De
 B

rom
pto

n 
Vi

lla
s

35

11

36

55

4

ME RRIAL ST REE T

Bus St ation

30

LB

27

40

Chil drens

Hous e

41

Methodist

28

55

1

61

PH 35

Lancas ter  Bui ld ing

11

9 t
o 

19

13

20

14

2 76

2

LIVERPOO
L RO

AD

72

W
ILSO

N STREET

2

STUBBS ' STREET

53

49

8 to
 14

LB

37 39

28

KNUTTO N LA NE

2

The Court House

9

Und

59

Plac e

8

45

44

33

7

26

40

20

54

5

58

37

54

2

41

3

33

PC

TCB

23

25

1

60

BRIDGE  ST REET

34

Gara ge

12

34

6

Po sts

73

CO RPO RATION

131.1m

21

Walk

6

Mors ton

El  Su b Sta

6

21

El  Su b Sta

Sh elter
(s ite of )

Po sts

IRO NMARKET

20

15

25

128.9m

30

SC ARLET T STR EET

PHSTREET

3

23

STANIER ST REET

HART CO URT

51

ESS

38

5

16

Works

16

TCB

54a

4

RY E CRO FT

15

58

CR

38

12

18

40

59

1

PC
s

9

10

22

56

De B rom pton

19

1

55

13

41

8 18

43 to 45

War M em l

Risin g Bo lla rds

39

IRO NMARKET

127.3m

8

CF

102
98

(rem ains o f)

4

FO GG  ST  WEST

ESS

3 5

8

7

FROGHALL

7

124.3m

1 t
o 1

5

103

Su
bw

a y

PH

36

47

5 7  9

64

49

92

65

37

Fenton

1 t
o 

8

2

Car

384600.000000

384600.000000

384700.000000

384700.000000

384800.000000

384800.000000

384900.000000

384900.000000

385000.000000

385000.000000

345
900

.00
00

00

345
900

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
300

.00
00

00

346
300

.00
00

00

346
400

.00
00

00

346
400

.00
00

00

346
500

.00
00

00

346
500

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - AC0000849941

24/00840/FUL
Former Civic Offices, 
Merrial Street, Newcastle

Newcastle Borough Council 1:3,000¯
Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Issues

Pond

Chipnall Wood

Def

Drain

Sanctuary  Cottage

Co
 Co

nst
 & 

UA
 Bd

y

121.9m

Track

Well

CS

Tra
ck

Issues

Drain

Pond

Pond

Pond

Pond

Dra
in

1.22m RH

Pond

Def

1.22m RH

Dra
in

Black Wood

CS

Johnson's Wood

Drain

Tra
ck

Johnson's Wood Farm

131.7m

Pond

1.2
2m

 RH

Hous e

Pond
Issues

Pond

Def

Drain

Pond

Pond

Issues

Issues

Black Wood

Pond

Dra
in

Pond

1.22m RH

Pond

Dra
in

1.22m RH

Oaklands

Pond

Drain

Pond

Pond

1.22m RH

Tra
ck

Chipnall Wood

Tra
ck

Def

121.9m

Pond

Johnson's Wood Farm

Tra
ck

Pond

Well

Pond

Def 1.22m RH

Pond

Tra
ck

Johnson's Wood

Tra
ck

Def

Pond

Tra
ck

Issues

131.7m

Co
 Co

nst
 & 

UA
 Bd

y

1.2
2m

 RH

Sanctuary  Cottage

Hous e

Drain

Track

Oaklands

370900.000000

370900.000000

371000.000000

371000.000000

371100.000000

371100.000000

371200.000000

371200.000000

371300.000000

371300.000000

371400.000000

371400.000000

371500.000000

371500.000000

371600.000000

371600.000000

371700.000000

371700.000000

331
700

.00
00

00

331
700

.00
00

00

331
800

.00
00

00

331
800

.00
00

00

331
900

.00
00

00

331
900

.00
00

00

332
000

.00
00

00

332
000

.00
00

00

332
100

.00
00

00

332
100

.00
00

00

332
200

.00
00

00

332
200

.00
00

00

332
300

.00
00

00

332
300

.00
00

00

332
400

.00
00

00

332
400

.00
00

00

332
500

.00
00

00

332
500

.00
00

00

332
600

.00
00

00

332
600

.00
00

00

332
700

.00
00

00

332
700

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - AC0000849941

24/00910/FUL & 24/00911/LBC
Sanctuary Cottage Johnsons Wood Farm Tag Lane
Old Springs Market Drayton

Newcastle Borough Council 1:5,000¯
Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



  

  

Application for Financial Assistance (Historic Buildings Grants) from the 
Conservation and Heritage Fund 
 
3 Church Street, Newcastle  (Ref: 24/25006HBG)  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Working Party indicate its views on proposals going to the Planning 
Committee that:- 
 
 £2,400 Historic Building Grant be given towards sash window repairs. 
 

 

Purpose of report 
 
To inform the Working Party of applications for financial assistance towards the cost of the 
works and give the Working Party an opportunity to express its views on the application. 
 

 
3 Church Street, Newcastle 
 
The application is for repair of the 9 sliding sash windows at the above Grade II Listed 
Building.  This late 18th Century building has been lying vacant for the last 4 or 5 years 
and needs some repair and renovation.  The current owner is renovating the building by 
improving ventilation and its fire performance where possible and repairing the windows. 
 
The applicant has received two quotations for all the windows on the front elevation and it 
is likely that once the work starts and each window is investigated it will be easier to fully 
assess the state of each window.  The grant is currently proposed to be offered against 
the lower quotation. 
 
Two competitive quotations have been received for the work and the lowest at £12,000 
including VAT which is payable. 
 
Financial Implications  
        
Historic buildings and structures are entitled to apply for up to a maximum of £5,000 from 
the Conservation and Heritage Grant Fund.  The intervention rate is 20% of the cost of the 
work for Listed Buildings.   
 
There is sufficient funding to meet this grant application with an allocation this year to the 
Fund of £11,886.  This allows for existing commitments. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	4 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS
	5 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
	24.840.FUL - Former Civic
	24.910.FUL 24.911.LBC Sanctuary Cottage

	6 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND

